

What is MYOBLOC?

MYOBLOC® is a prescription medicine used in adults that is injected into glands that make saliva and is used to treat long-lasting (chronic) drooling (sialorrhea).

It is not known whether MYOBLOC is safe or effective in children.

IMPORTANT SAFETY INFORMATION

What is the most important information I should know about MYOBLOC?

MYOBLOC may cause serious side effects that can be life threatening. Call your doctor or get medical help right away if you have any of these problems after treatment with MYOBLOC:

- Problems swallowing, speaking, or breathing. These problems can happen hours
 to weeks after an injection of MYOBLOC if the muscles that you use to breathe and
 swallow become weak and death can happen if you have severe problems.
- People with breathing problems who use muscles in their neck to help them breathe may be at greater risk.
- Swallowing problems may last several months and require a feeding tube.
 If severe, food or liquids may go into your lungs. People who already have swallowing or breathing problems are at highest risk.
- Spread of toxin effects. In some cases, botulinum toxin may affect areas of the body away from the injection site and cause symptoms of botulism which include: loss of strength and muscle weakness all over the body; trouble saying words clearly (dysarthria); double vision; loss of bladder control; blurred vision and drooping eyelids; trouble breathing; hoarseness or change or loss of voice (dysphonia); trouble swallowing (dysphagia).

These symptoms can happen hours to weeks after you receive an injection of MYOBLOC.

These problems could make it unsafe for you to drive a car or do other dangerous activities.

Please see <u>Medication Guide</u> and additional Important Safety Information throughout.

WHAT IS CHRONIC SIALORRHEA (CS)?

Sialorrhea, more commonly known as drooling, is the medical term for an excess spillage of saliva from the mouth.

CS is when you've experienced drooling for at least 3 months.

It is a common symptom in certain neurodegenerative diseases, such as Parkinson's disease (PD).



IMPORTANT SAFETY INFORMATION (cont'd)

Do not receive MYOBLOC® (rimabotulinumtoxinB) if you:

- are allergic to MYOBLOC or any of the ingredients in MYOBLOC.
- had an allergic reaction to any other botulinum toxin product such as BOTOX®, BOTOX® Cosmetic (onabotulinumtoxinA), DYSPORT® (abobotulinumtoxinA), or XEOMIN® (incobotulinumtoxinA).
- have a skin infection at the planned injection site.

CS CAN BE A CHALLENGING SYMPTOM OF PD

Sialorrhea is both underrecognized and undertreated in patients with PD

Affects up to



of patients with PD









As many as

1 IN 5

of those patients may not report it as a concern

IMPORTANT SAFETY INFORMATION (cont'd)

Before receiving MYOBLOC, tell your doctor about all your medical conditions, including if you have:

a disease that affects your muscles and nerves (such as amyotrophic lateral sclerosis [ALS or Lou Gehrig's disease], myasthenia gravis or Lambert-Eaton syndrome); had any side effect from any botulinum toxin product in the past; a breathing problem, such as asthma or emphysema; a history of swallowing problems or inhaling food or fluid into your lungs (aspiration); bleeding problems; drooping eyelids; plans to have surgery; had surgery on your face.

Please see Medication Guide, including Warning, and additional Important Safety Information throughout.

CS MAY LEAD TO SERIOUS COMPLICATIONS IF LEFT UNTREATED

What are the most common physical signs and consequences of CS?

Living with chronic drooling often presents an array of physical challenges. These include the following:

- Chapped lips, irritated skin around the mouth, and oral hygiene issues
- Sleep problems and increased tiredness
- Respiratory infections, such as pneumonia, which can be serious

People with PD cite sialorrhea as one of the more challenging symptoms associated with their condition.



*There are no studies showing that treating sialorrhea affects specific outcomes on these pages.

IMPORTANT SAFETY INFORMATION (cont'd)

Tell your doctor if you:

- are pregnant or plan to become pregnant. It is not known if MYOBLOC® (rimabotulinumtoxinB) can harm your unborn baby.
- are breastfeeding or plan to breastfeed. It is not known if MYOBLOC passes into breast milk.

CS CAN NEGATIVELY IMPACT THE DAILY LIVES OF PATIENTS WITH PD*

SIALORRHEA CAN DISTRESS PATIENTS BY CAUSING:



Speech disturbances



Sleep disruption



Social stigma



Caregiver burden



Scan the QR code for ways to talk to your doctor about your symptoms.

IMPORTANT SAFETY INFORMATION (cont'd)

Tell your doctor about all the medicines you take, including prescription and over-the-counter medicines, vitamins and herbal supplements. **Talk to your doctor before you take any new medicine after you receive MYOBLOC.**

Please see Medication Guide, including Warning, and additional Important Safety Information throughout.

4

.

RELIEF IS POSSIBLE



Why MYOBLOC® (rimabotulinumtoxinB)?

In clinical studies, MYOBLOC showed relief from chronic excessive drooling caused by CS

MYOBLOC is a well-studied neurotoxin that has a strong legacy for the treatment of CS in adults.



MYOBLOC becomes the first FDA-approved neurotoxin for the treatment of adults with another condition called cervical dystonia (abnormal head posture)

August 26, 2019:

MYOBLOC becomes the first and only FDA-approved botulinum toxin B for the treatment of CS in adults

Today:

- MYOBLOC has efficacy and demonstrated tolerability for CS
- MYOBLOC remains the only FDA-approved type B option for CS in adults

IMPORTANT SAFETY INFORMATION (cont'd)

Using MYOBLOC with certain other medicines may cause serious side effects. **Do not start any new medicines until you have told your doctor that you have received MYOBLOC in the past. Especially tell your doctor if you:** have received any other botulinum toxin product in the last 4 months; have received injections of botulinum toxin such as BOTOX®, BOTOX® Cosmetic (onabotulinumtoxinA), DYSPORT® (abobotulinumtoxinA), or XEOMIN® (incobotulinumtoxinA) in the past. Be sure your doctor knows exactly which product you received; have recently received an antibiotic by injection; take muscle relaxants; take an allergy or cold medicine; take a sleep medicine.

RECOGNIZE AND RECORD YOUR SYMPTOMS AND EXPERIENCE

Does saliva dribble in the corner of your mouth during the day?
□ Yes □ No
• Does your pillow or bedding get wet from drooling while you sleep?
□ Yes □ No
Does your clothing get wet from drooling during the day?
□ Yes □ No
• Do you carry tissues or a handkerchief in case you need to wipe away saliva?
□ Yes □ No
Do you experience chronic cough?
□ Yes □ No
Do you ever feel embarrassed or self-conscious about excess saliva or drooling?
□ Yes □ No
If you answered Yes to any of these questions, talk to your healthcare provider about whether MYOBLOC may be right for you.

NOTES:

Please see <u>Medication Guide</u>, including Warning, and additional Important Safety Information throughout.



READY TO LEARN MORE? TALK TO YOUR DOCTOR ABOUT HOW MYOBLOC COULD HELP YOU.

IMPORTANT SAFETY INFORMATION (cont'd)

What should I avoid while receiving MYOBLOC?

MYOBLOC may cause loss of strength or general muscle weakness or vision problems within hours to weeks of receiving MYOBLOC. If this happens, do not drive a car, operate machinery or do other dangerous activities.

What are the possible side effects of MYOBLOC?

MYOBLOC can cause serious side effects including:

 allergic reactions. Symptoms of an allergic reaction to MYOBLOC may include: itching, rash, redness, swelling, wheezing, trouble breathing, or dizziness or feeling faint. Tell your doctor or get medical help right away if you get wheezing, or trouble breathing, or if you get dizzy or faint.

The most common side effects of MYOBLOC in people with sialorrhea include dry mouth and trouble swallowing (dysphagia).

These are not all the possible side effects of MYOBLOC. Call your doctor for medical advice about side effects.

You are encouraged to report negative side effects of prescription drugs to the FDA. Visit www.fda.gov/medwatch or call 1-800-FDA-1088.

Please see Medication Guide, including Warning, for additional information and talk to your healthcare provider.

MYOBLOC is a registered trademark of Solstice Neurosciences, LLC, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Supernus Pharmaceuticals, Inc. BOTOX trademarks owned by Allergan, Inc. © 2022. Supernus Pharmaceuticals, Inc. MYO.2022-0070 12/22.



